

Our ref: SSD-9550-PA-12

Guillermo Alonso
Director Projects Development
Global Power Generation Australia Pty Ltd
Level 3/73 Northbourne Avenue
Canberra, ACT, 2601

16/6/2024

Subject: Glenellen Solar - Request to Stage Management Plans

Dear Mr. Guillermo

I refer to your correspondence requesting approval to stage the Traffic Management Plan as detailed in your correspondence of 14 June 2024.

The Department has considered your request and the information provided during the preparation of the draft Traffic Management Plan (TMP) and Environmental Management Strategy (EMS). After careful review, I am satisfied that it is necessary to stage both plans.

Accordingly, I approve the staged preparation and submission of the TMP and EMS as follows:

- **Stage 1a:** Road upgrades or maintenance works to public road network as outlined in the conditions of consent, building/road dilapidation surveys, installation of fencing, artefact survey and/or salvage, overhead line safety marking and geotechnical drilling and/or surveying;
- **Stage 1b:** commence construction of Solar farm;
- **Stage 1c:** Solar farm construction continuation, including movement of heavy vehicles requiring escort during construction as described in Condition B1 of Schedule 2 of Consent.
- **Stage 2:** Solar Farm Operation; and
- **Stage 3:** Solar Farm Decommissioning at end of life.

It is noted that Stage 1c of the TMP will need to include details of consultation with Councils and TfNSW.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Keren Halliday on 02 8289 6444.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Iwan'.

Iwan Davies
Director
Energy Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary